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Matilda Sande,. 15e -11 - 92.1 '3- FoE - e.-V II DO/ g-EtJ 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 201112:21 PM 
To: ClK· Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/6/201112:18:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110018·EU 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110018· PBC SWA Need Petition\Orders\110018 Final Order cwm.doc 

~C.CLK-·CORRESPONDENCEFINAL ORDER 
l\aAdminillnltive0 Pllties 0 coosumer 
DOCUMENT NO.GO l~Y .rI 
DISTRIBUTION: _ 

{itoria :RoSJ' 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

_ [2. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018 

I ADDRESS-­
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.comIClerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach Yes 
County _ ,---- ­ danlarsonra>.bellsouth.net No~aniel R. Larson 

ken,hoffman@fpl.comi Florida Power & Light Com~anl: EI802 No 

Florida Power & Light Companv (Juno lId) 
 will.cox@ful.com No 

Kelly Sullivan 
 NokelIl:.sullivan.woods@gmail.com 

---~-

gIenridgetownof!@bellsouth.net YesMayor, Town of Glen Ridge -
hypoluxo@hypoluxo.orgMayor, Town of Hypoluxo Yes 


Office of Public Counsel 111 d) 
 KELLY.IR@leg.state.flus No 
~ard A. Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo@aol.com No 

I 

No 

Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach 


marsha@reuphlaw.com~!Iedge Law Firm (II} _ i. 
smarkiw@royalpalm beach,com Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 774658) 

Attachments: 04629-11 ,pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770, 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you, 

7/612011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018 


ADDRESS~ 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

! 
COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY I 
~---~ 

danlarson@bellsouth.net NoI Daniel R. Larson 
No Iken. hoffman(a:;fpl. com 

Florida Power & Light Compan~ (Junolldl 

~Florida Power & Light Company 

I 

I EI802 
will.cox(a:;fpl.com No 

. Kelly Sullivan kelly. sullivan. woods@gmail.com 

Office of Public Counsel (ll d) 
 KELLYJR@jleg.state.fl.us 

Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (l D 
 richzambo(a:;aol.com 

i Rutledge Law Firm {II) marsharmreuphlaw.com I~i 3 
I 

p.c, eLK :coRRi~PON~ENCEfA}(f01 ~ 
Administrative 0 PtiltieS 0 Cli-jr

UMENT No·.WlS5tM4iLt:o ... 7 ~ 
DiSTRIBUTION: ... ,.q I 

wi
JfVlM {,~ ­
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 590757) 


Attachments: 03896-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/6/2011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET) 10018 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Daniel R. Larson danlarson@bellsouth.net No : 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffinanlajfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Junolld) will.cox@fp1.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sull ivan. woods(il)gmail. com No I 

IOffice of Public Counsel (lId) KELL Y.JR@leg.state.f1.us No i 
i Richard A. Zambo, PA (II) richzambo@aol.com No 

Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No 

c, CLK - OOiiESPONDENCEfA)'to ~ I Admlnisttathe 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

fIl AfLtiJ * I ~ UMENT No.Q02S?L{" II 
DiSTRIBUTION: _.br1A1LtO - 7 

Printed on 6/2/2011 at4:10:00 PM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


FiECFI\/;-:~ ',f>, 

Date of Request: 6/2/2011 Date of Commission Conference: 	 6/14/2011 It,~ ~fiN .. 2 PH 12: 2 I 
Docket No,: 1100018-EU 	 Brief Title: SWAlFPL Petition for Determination of Need 

COMMIS:5IONRequested by: 	 Staff Othero 
(Name) CLERK 


Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 


STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) o Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

o 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

121 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m, on the dale approved for lale filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F,S,j-lssue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S,I- Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional shee!if-BeCes$ary): 
<;':~ .~~ 

"'<, 

Staff requests permission to file its recommendation M.iopd'ay, June 6, 2011 ,~-nhiS additional time is necessa. ry 
given the short time frames of the proceeding and the"ff3ct that several issue fe matters of first impression 

1 	 /. ,/

;, "'---'-' .-,"" 
'~ ..'"--.--.~'".".-

Initials (Division/Offi 
Designee): 

Signature (Lega! Staff): ,_ 	 InitialS (General Counsel 
Designee): 

Signature (Technical 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office 

Initials: 

Comments: 

CHAIRMAN'$ OFFIC~~___ 

Initials: 

The Executive Suile will forward thE! original approllf)d form to the Office of 
Commission Clerk and dilltflbula cople"to theOPR dillillion/ol'flce director, the 
Executive Director, the Deputy Execu\ill& Director, the General Counsel, the 
Deputy General Counll'el, the Office .of PUblic Information Director, the 
Commissioners' Assistants, and the attomey assigned to the docket. 

PSCIEXD-001 (Rev, 09/10) 

/~ 

~( Approve Request o Deny Request 
I 

Date: t>? t 

Approve Request o Deny Request 


Date: 
 ill".7i:. !1/ 

o3 B 4 9 JUri -2 =eLK AGENDA 
Oocufnen.t3

STAFF COPIED F; 

http:Oocufnen.t3


State of Florida 

~tthIic~:erflia <1l~ 

CAI'ITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-~-~-~-()-It-}\-~-])-lJ-~-

DATE: June 2, 2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Brown, Garl, Graves) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Barrett, Cicchetti, Lester, Roberts, Springer, 
Stallcup) 
Office of the General Counsel (Murphy, Harris, Teitzman) 

RE: Docket No. 1100 18-EU - Joint petition for modification to determination of need 
for expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm 
Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power 
& Light Company, and for approval of associated regulatory accounting and 
purchased power agreement cost recovery. 

AGENDA: 06/14/11 - Regular Agenda - Post Hearing Decision - Participation is Limited to 
Commissioners and Staff 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar 

CRITICAL DATES: 135 Day Statutory Deadline waived by parties until June 
14,2011. 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None ?n?'????????????????????????????????????????? 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAO\WP\1100lS.RCM.06-14-11.00C 

Case Background 

The Solid Waste Authority (SW A) is a dependent special district created by the Florida 
Legislature under the Palm Beach County Solid Waste Act, Chapter 2001-331, Laws of Florida 
(the Special Act), as a political subdivision of Palm Beach County, Florida. The Special Act 
authorizes the SW A to construct and operate resource recovery waste-to-energy (WTE) facilities 

OOCC~:-"" ~1!:·q;·:, ~,'. : 

D 3 8 4 9 JUN -2 = 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 028275) 


Attachments: 03849-11.pdf 


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

6/212011 
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Matilda Sanders f5C -1\ ~ 01 q R - P fi 0 - E-O 
/IO()18-C?tJ 

RECcIV~D' FPSG 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, April 21. 20113:24 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 APR 2 I 

PM 3 50
: 

Cc: Charles Murphy; larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown; Robert Graves; Bob Trapp; Stephen 
Garl COMMiSSIONSubject: Order 1Notice Submitted CLERK 


Date and Time: 4/21/2011 3:18:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110018-EU 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110018 - PBC SWA Need Petition\Orders\110018 Prehearing Order.cwm.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 

Order signed by Commissioner Edgar (to be issued on today's date). 

(jlOrfa Ro.J:J· 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM I 

­

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018 

PARTY 

NAME 


I COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Daniel R. Larson danlarson@bcllsouth.net I No 
i Florida Power & Light Company ken.hoffman~fpl.com No 
i Florida Power & Light Company (Junolld) will.cox@tpl.com No 
I Kelly Sullivan kelltsullivan.woods@gmail.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (II d) KELLY.JR@Jeg.state.fl.us No 

Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (ll) 
 No 

Rutledge Law Firm (II) 


richzambo@ao1.com 
Nomarsha(ci)reuphlaw.com 

ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER
CODE ADDRESSI 

EI802 

Printed on 4121/2011 at 4:41 :45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =309305) 


Attachments: 02769~11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 

reply email or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/2112011 




Marguerite McLean Poe-II -0 ICf3 -CFO-€:"U 
From: Terry Holdnak 

REGEIVED-rp~e 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:40 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 APR 12 PH 3: It1 

Cc: larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/12/2011 3:37:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110018-EU 
Filename I Path: 01820-11.conf.or.ldh.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 02362-11 X-REF DOCUMENT NO. 01820-11 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

rerry X. J{oCt£nali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 DiSTRIBUTION: _ - ----' 

1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018 

I 
ADDRESS 

INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTERADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

danlarson@bellsouth.net No 

Florida Power & Light Company I EI802 

Daniel R. Larson 

ken.hoffman(ajfpl.com No 
I Florida Power & Light Company (Junolld) No 
. Kelly Sullivan 

will.cox@ful·com 
kellJ:,sullivan.woods@gmail.com i No 


Richard A Zambo, PA (11) 
 richzambo@aoLcom No 

Rutledge Law Firm (11) 
 marsh~@reuphlaw.com No 

Printed on 4112120 II at 5: 14:35 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 034669) 

Attachments: 02432-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


Lf/1l/Z011 



1 eLK OfficIal Flllng....312312011 11:15 ANt ***** 

Ntatllda Sander. /lOOl ~-fLJ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Gloria Ross -FP-SC-.-CL-K-·''''CORRESPONDENCE 
Wednesday, March 23, 201111:08 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices ~Admini_vI0 Parties 0 Ct)BIUI'IleI' 
larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown OOCUMENT NO. ODag ij-t1
Order 1Notice Submitted 

DISTRIBUTION: 
3/23/2011 11:05:00 AM 
110018-EU 
1:\2011\110018 - PBC SWA Need Petition\110018.Commission Notice Prehearing-Hearing.ldh.doc 
Prehearing/Hearing 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 

(ilOria :Ross 
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

ADDRES-S-­

IN 
EMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER 

ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yesdavid(ciJallsolarflorida.comAllsolar Service Company' -
Yesiwahlenr@ausley.com 
Yes 

Ausley & McMullen 
ibeasley(ciJausley .com 

Yes 
Ausley &. McMullen 

ppottle(ciJaus[ey.com 
Yes 

Ausle): & McMullen 
dmcphail@balch.com 

Yes 
Balch & Bingham LLP 

i md@beB,B,slane.com. 
' rollinsmr(ciJbv.com 

Beggs & Lane 
Yes~;&Veatch . 

Board ofCounty Commissioners, Charlotte Coun!X bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 


Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
 Yes 

I Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. 

sbaldwin@broward.orB, 
Yes 

I City Clerk, City ofNorth Port 
CLHPALAW@AOL<:;OM 

Yeswebmaster l@citvotborthport.com 
Yes 

I City_of Tallahassee 
JaV.Evans@ieesbun!.f1orida.lI:ovEM868I. Cit): of Leesburg 

Yes 

I Ci~ of Tallahassee, Electric 02erations 

rob.mcgarrah(ciJtalgov.com 
Yes 

I Clerk of Court, St. Johns Coun!2: 

paul.clark@talgov.com 
Yes 

I Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
coc(ciJco.st-iohns.f1.us 

Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River Coun!2: 


CasWeb@co.chariotte.fl.us 
Yes 


Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 

c1erk(ciJclerk.indian-river.org 

YesChipsshore@Manateeclerk.com 

~unty 
Yes 


Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 

phancock@"monroe-cJerk.comClerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 

Yes 
I Count):
I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 

pcar@osceola.org 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
I County 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@cJerk.indian-river.org Yes 

RiverCou 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 
 idinneen(cvco.volusia.fl.us Yes 

! Daniel R. Larson danlarson@bellsouth.net No 
I De2artment of Environmental Protection (I) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No 
I Energ): & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating(ciJmyfloridahouse.lI:ov Yes 
I Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL(cvaol.com Yes 


Florida Electric Coo2eratives Association 
 bill(ciJfeca.com Yes 
, Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 


Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
 susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 
I Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott.Newberry(l:lJfkec.com Yes 
I Florida Lea~ue ofCities tstanfield@tlcities.com Yes 


Florida Munici~al Electric Association 
 bmoline@publicpower.com Yes 
Lf!orida Power & Light Com2anl Brvan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 
L Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpLcom Yes 


Florida Power & Light Company 
 nanci.nesmith(alfbl.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 11 d) 
 wilLcox(ciJfpLcom No 

Florida Reliabili!J: Coordinating Council, Inc. I 
 abrown(ti£frcc.com Yes 

General Electric Company 
 david l.swansofi?ale:.e.com Yes 

Gulf Power Company 
 rgliving(ciJsouthernco.com Yes 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
 mfeil(ciJgunster.com Yes 

Iounster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating(ti£gunster.com Yes 
I Holland & Knight bruce.may(l:lJhklaw.com Yes 


Hopping, Green & Sams 
 gperko(ciJhgslaw.com Yes 

/tron, NA 
 Jim.Fisher(ciJitron.com Yes 

JEA I 
 knowb@iea.com Yes 

• Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmo):lelfl2kagmlaw.com Yes 
I Kelly Sullivan 

I 

kellv.sullivan. woodsia{gmail.com No 
I Keys Energy Services EM864 daie.finigantackeysenergV.com Yes 


Lee County. Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 EC908 frank.cain(ti£1cec.net i Yes 

Printed on 3123/201 I at 3:47:49 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018 


ADDRESS 
IN 

PARTY EMAILCOMPANY MASTER 
NAME ADDRESSCODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Yesfrankdenjup@att.netManagement and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. 
YescommissionersiWcityofalachua.comMayor, City of Alachua . 
Yes 


Mayor, City of Bowling Green 


ammayoriWcityofannamaria.comMayor, City of Anna Maria 
Yescobg@earthlink.net .­
Yes 

ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com 
info@cityofbradentonbeach.comMayor, CitY..of Bradenton Beach 

YesI Ma~or, Cit~ of CaEe Canaveral .. ­
Yesjclark@cocoafl.or~I Ma or, Cit ofCocoa .. 
Yescityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.comMayor, City of Cocoa Beach -


Mayor, City of Coconut Creek 
 Yesbtooley@coconutcreek.net 
~~--~-

Yesritcheyg@codb.usMayor, City of Daytona Beach -
~ayor, City of Everglades City Yesdsmallwood@cityofeverglades.org -

Yes 


Mayor, CitX of Glen Saint Mary 

mayorhumphrey~cityftmyers.com• Mayor, City ofFt. Myers 

Yes 


May-or, City of Hawthorne 

g1enstmary@nefcom.net 

Yes 


Mayor, CitX of Holly Hill .~. 


cityhall@cit~otbawthorne. net 
Yes 
Yes 

mayor@hollyhillfl.org 
mayoriWkeywestcity.com 

i Mayor, City of Keystone Heights 
I Maxor, CitX ofKer West .,~. 

Yes 

Mayor, City of Labelle 


ci!l:@kerstoneheights.us 
Yes 


Mayor, CitY..of Lake City 

mayor@citylabeD~·com 

Yes 

Mayor, City of Margate 


witts@lcfla.com 
Yes 


Mayor, City of Melbourne 

cityclerk@margatefl.com 

Yescityhall@melbourneflorida.org I 
mayor@nap!esgov.com Yes 


Maror, CitX of NeE tune Beach 

Mayor, City of Naples 

hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes 

Mayor, Cit}: of Okeechobee 
 kbarnesra2cityofokeechobee.com 

May"or, City of Ormond Beach 
 costello@ormondbeach.org I ~:: -.J 

paimbay(a;jpaimbayflorida.org YesMaj'Or, CitY..of Palm Bav . =J 
chgenerai@palmettofl.org Yes 


Mayor, City of Port Orange 

~ Mayor, CitX of Palmetto 

Yes 

Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie 


kparkerlajport -oranse. ors 
info@cityofps!.com Yes ._. 


Mayor, City of Punta Gorda 
 p~clerk@ci.punta-~orda.fl.us Yes 

Mayor, City of Rockledge 
 cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes 

Maror, City of Satellite Beach 
 bmontanaroiWsatellitebeach.org Yes 

Mayor, CitJ: of Sebastian 
 city({VcitY9fsebastian.or/L Yes 

I Mayor, CitY..of Waldo cityofwaJd~@waldo-fl.com Yes 

Maj'Or, The ViIl!!Ke of Indian Creek 
 village@icvps.org Yes 

Mayor, T~own of Glen Ridge 
 glenridgetownof(a3bellsouth.net Yes 

· Maxor! Town of Hastings tohclerk@lwindsteam.net Yes 
!Malor, Town ofHJ:Eoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes 
I Mayor, Town ofIndialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes 


Mayor Town of Lacrosse 
 lacrosse386@windstream.net Yes 

Mayor, Town of Marine land 
 mavor.marineland@/Lmail.com Yes 

Mayor, Town of Marineland 
 mayor.marineland0}gmail.com Yes 

MaY,or, Town of Melbourne Beach 
 biorita@yahoo.com Yes 

Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park 
 townofoceanbreez(a]bellsouth.net Yes .. 
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin(W.be llsouth.net .-~IYes.
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsJdefl~ Yes .._J 
Messer, CaEarello & Self, P.A. -. 

I fself@lawfla.com Yes 
· Office ofPublic Counsel beck.charles@lc&state.fl.us
\----.. 

i Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.f1.us !~:: 
! Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes i 
: Office of Public Counsel (1 Idl KELL Y .JR@leg.state.fl.us No 

Penni~on, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 
 gene@penningtonlaw.com I Yes 

Progess Energy Service Company 
 john. burnett@pgnmail.com i Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 connie.stehiing@;pgnmail.com Yes 

Printed on 3/23/2011 at 3:47:49 PM 
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http:paimbay(a;jpaimbayflorida.org
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mailto:mayor@hollyhillfl.org
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018 


PARTY 
NAME 

( Progress Energ~ Florida, Inc. 
I Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (I t) 
i Rutledge Law Firm (~ 
I Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 
rieminote Electric Cooeerative, Inc. 

Seminole Electric Coo~erative, Inc. 
: SUTllter Electric Coo~rative, Inc. 
i Talguin Electric Cooeerative, Inc. 
! Technologies Management, Inc. 
~ Corporation for Future Resources 
: Town Manager, Town of Lake Park 
tViIlage Clerk, Bal Harbour Village 
i Village Clerk, Village ofPinecrest 

Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach 
Young, van Assende!], P.A. 

ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILCOMPANY MASTER
ADDRESSCODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

EI80I paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
richzambo@aol.com NoI 

marshaialreuphlaw.com No 
marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 
mhewitt~seminole-electric.com Yes 

I mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes 


EC913 
 jhewa@talguinelectric.com Yes 
fmartens@tminc.com Yes -­dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
townmanager@lakegarkflorida.gov Yes 

I clerk@balharbourflorida.com Yes 
clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes 
smarkiw@royalpalm beach. com Yes 
royy7@comcast.net Yes 

Printed on 312312011 at 3:47:49 PM 

3 

mailto:royy7@comcast.net
mailto:clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov
mailto:clerk@balharbourflorida.com
mailto:townmanager@lakegarkflorida.gov
mailto:dglickd@pipeline.com
mailto:fmartens@tminc.com
mailto:jhewa@talguinelectric.com
mailto:ted.purser@secoenergy.com
mailto:mhewitt@seminole-electric.com
http:mhewitt~seminole-electric.com
mailto:marsha@reuphlaw.com
http:marshaialreuphlaw.com
mailto:richzambo@aol.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =377071) 

Attachments: 01930-11.pdf 

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

3123/2011 




1 eLK O"'elal Flllng·..·311712011 3:59 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders Psc. - l\ . ot ,0 -PC.O ... G-tJ IloO/if-€! 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 20113:59 PM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Larry HarriS; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown 11 MAR 11 PM 4: 56 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

COl1i'i 1S SIONDate and Time: 3/17/2011 3:55:00 PM CLERr\Docket Number: 110018·EU 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110018· PBC SWA Need Petition\Orders\110018 Order Establishing Tentative Issues 

List.ldh.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING TENTATIVE ISSUES LIST 

Order signed by Commissioner Edgar. FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
l.!tMmlr.l_ve 0 p,,",, QLri"'" 
r, DOCUMENT NO. OQg; :.:\I 
~D·· S'~lnr,I I\. ,.,../1""",rr'ON'1 ,.... ,,"glOria 1loss 

...- ........itT7S' • .:.:,~~-.;-; 


Commission Deputy Clerk 1/ J­lAxer; ­Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 (J1A-fL~ ­

e;f1A-lL~ ­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018 


I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
. Daniel R. Larson danlarsonialbellsouth.net No 
I Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael.soleialdep.state.fl,us No 
. Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken,hoffman@fpl,com No 
• Florida Power & Ught Company (Junolld) wilLcox@fpLcom No 
I Kelly Sullivan kelly.su!livan,woodsfa?gmai\,com No 
I Office of Public Counsel (lId) KELLY.]Rialleg,state,fl,us No 
• Richard A. Zambo, PA (11) richzamboialaoLcom No 
I Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha(a}reuphlaw.com No 

Printed on 3/18/2011 at 12A I :08 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 756288) 


Attachments: 01812-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cieri< by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/18/2011 




----

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 11 :51 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 11 0018-EU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 11 0018-EU-00002-001.pdf 

Page 1 of 1 

'II 00 I~ - 81) 

~-.~. _.•...- ­
I~::::.~LK -CORRESPONDENCE 
g'Atlmini_VOD p"",, DOwIlrner 

DC.cUMENT NO. c;oZ<3Y·) \
IlDISTPJBUTION: .- --_. 

~~----

Docket Number 110018-EU - Form Number 110018-EU-00002-001 

Joint petition for modification to determination of need for expansion of an 
existing renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid 
Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company, and for 
approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost 
recovery. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Issue Identification - 03/11/2011 - 10:00 
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-362 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

311012011 




Case Scheduline/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 03110/2011 at 11:49 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Larry Harris 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 1100 18-EU -- Joint petition for modification to determination of need for expansion of an existing renewable energy 
electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power & 
Light Company, and for approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost recovery. 

1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New Date Location / Room Time
! 

Event 

0311112011 Tallahassee / G-362 iIssue Identification 10:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearinl:. 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

--,---,,...--,---f 
BI BL BW 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

I ICommissioners 
I 

Commissioners 

1 
:GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

ADMGH ED BI BL R\\ 

Remarks: Issue ID Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110018-EU-00002-001 

i 



1 eLK Ornelal Flllng****3110/201111:03 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. {ltJD 18 -etJ 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 201110:03 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/10/201110:00:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110018·EU 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110018\110018 Notice of Issue 10 Mtg.03-11.11.1dh.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING 

,­
tA'XE:o 

gloria :Ross MIJ-IL eo
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel tMrtl LI!:O 
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

Daniel R. Larson danlarson@bellsouth.net No 
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No 

i Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
. Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 11 d) will.cox@fpl.com No 
i Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (II d) KELLYJR@leg.state.fl.us No 
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (II) richzambo@aol.com No 
Rutledge Law Firm (II) marshaUilreuphlaw. com No 

Prmted on 3/10/2011 at2:21 :17 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 989444) 


Attachments: 01577-11.pdf 


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

3/10/2011 




eLK OfficIal Flllng"··313/20ff 3:37 P'" ••••• f 

/IOOI8-£U"'atll"a San"e,s 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday. March 03. 2011 3:28 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 11 MAR -3 PM 3: 48 
Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

., t .... tj , i '>J 

Date and Time: 3/3/2011 3:23:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110018-EU 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110018 - PBC SWA Need Petition\Orders\110018.Jntervention Order.Larson.Jdh.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION TO FILE RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION AND 
GRANTING DANIEL AND ALEXANDRIA LARSON'S PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Order signed by Commissioner Edgar. 

Per Attorney, please issue Order for today's date. 

gloria :Ross 
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

Daniel R, Larson danlarson@bellsouth,net No 
Department of Environmental Protection (I) michael,sole@dep,state,fl,us No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken,hoffman@fpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno II d) wilLcox@fpLcom No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly,sullivan,woods@gmaiLcom No 
Office of Public Counsel (lId) KELL YJR@leg,state,fl,us No 
Richard A. Zambo, PA (11) richzambofalaol.com No 
Rutledge Law Firm (II) marsha@reuphlaw,com No 

Printed on 31312011 at 4:45:48 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 948260) 

Attachments: 01450-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/312011 




1 eLK Offlc'a' FII'ng****3/312011 3:381'''' ***** 

"'atllda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 3:32 PM 
To: elK· Orders 1Notices 11 MAR -3 PM 3: 48
Cc: larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/3/2011 3:29:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110018·EU 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110018· PBC SWA Need Petition\Orders\110018.1ntervention Order.Woods.Sullivan.ldh.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FRANK WOODS AND KELLY SULLIVAN'S 

PETITION TO INTERVENE 


Order signed by Commissioner Edgar, 

Per Attorney, please issue Order for today's date, 
FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE''rev; -A­ ~ Administralive0 Partie, 0 COIlf!D!lcr 

jV1A-1 Lt:() -' () [)(JCUMc'NT NO.. (()8~t!L 
yloria :Ross ""'''0113' T'Y"'IO',l.e.fYlA-1l tyJ .. i I~! 1'1 U1l.:.:.;I":.:.,',,:,;,::,:::;;:.-;::;;==:,;:-;::;w';;;;;:;;;".J 

-,a. • ...~Commission Deputy Clerk \I l!" - -- ::~ 
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

Daniel R. Larson danlarson(lijbellsouth.net No 
D~artment of Environmental Protection (1) michael.sole(cvdep.state.fl. us No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffinan@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light COl1!Pany (Junolld) will.cox@fpl.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods(lijgmail.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lId) KELLY.lR@leg.state.fl.us No 
Richard A. Zambo, PA (11) richzambo@aol.com No 
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No 

•..­

Printed on 3/3/2011 at 4:43 :00 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 675433) 


Attachments: 01449-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK Official Flllnll*u*3/312011 2:32 PM ***** 


Matilda Sande,. /1 0018 - EU 

From: Gloria Ross 

\:It.:CF\VE
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:32 PM \1.- ." 

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 
Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/3/20112:27:00 PM Cm·jd,'t\SS\OH 
Docket Number: 110018·EU r.lERK 
Filename / Path: 1:\2011\110018· PBC SWA Need Petition\110018.0rder Modifying OEi5.ldh.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER MODIFYING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

---,-.~-----~.,
FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Order signed by Commissioner Edgar. .Ci Ac.mintstrative 0 ~ 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO.LLB?H -flPer Attorney, please issue Order today. ~A>'~ - A iE!STRIB~!:.ON: ~. .... -_. 

MP.\Le(.)'" 0 

e.~,M LIS'O - 'gfitOria !Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

http:iE!STRIB~!:.ON


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
Department of Environmental Protection (l) michael.sole@dep.state.f1.us No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman(a!fpl.com No 

• Florida Power & Light Company (Junolld) will.cox@fpl.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@lgmail.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lId) KELL YJR@leg.state.f1.us No 
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (II) richzambora1aol.com No 
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No 

Printed on 3/312011 at 4:39:51 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 718998) 

Attachments: 01448-11.pdf 

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




1 eLK OfficIal Filing* * * *3/2/2011 4:43 I'M ***** 

Matilda Sanders /jOOll-E)! 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 4:43 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/2/20114:41:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110018-EU 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\11 0018-PBC SWC Need Petition\11 0018 Notice of Issue 10 Mtg.03-04.11.1dh.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING 

-F-PS-C-,' -'--' CLK - CORRESPO!DENCE 
Notice to be issued on today's date. Adrninish'tltive 0 Pube:> 0 COf'.sIll!\cr 

IKCUMENT NO.. QOa8ldJl 
II" i ""'0T!l f """0" t.'I),~: r.JQt.J~":,,*,,,"l"... ;".. .-.: .... -,---" 

P"',_'"gloria ::Ross l...,. 
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
Department of Environmental Protection (I) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No I 
Florida Power & Light Company (Junolld) will.cox@fpl.com No 
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods(a:)gmail.com No I 

I Office of Public Counsel (lId) KELL Y.JR!@leg.state.fl.us No 
Richard A. Zambo, P.A.Jll) richzambo@aol.com No 
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No 

Printed on 3/312011 at 8: II :43 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 879928) 

Attachments: 01419-11.pdf 

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

3/3/2011 




Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams \ 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, February 28,2011 9:07 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110018-EU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 110018-EU-00001-003.pdf 

Docket Number 110018-EU - Form Number 110018-EU-00001-003 

Joint petition for modification to determination of need for expansion of an 
existing renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid 
Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company. and for 
approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost 
recovery. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/3112011 ­
1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar 

Change in appointment date 
From 03/3112011 to 04/18/2011 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 04/07/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 04/07/2011 to 04/25/2011 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form. please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

2/28/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/28/2011 at 9:05 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Staff Contact - Erik Sayler 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Art Graham 

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

Event I~ ate Location I Room Time 

I~ ~ ~ Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

1 :30 p. - 3:30 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. Hearing 

erence 03/3112011 

04/07/2011 04/25/2011 

0411812011 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

StaffHearingCommissioners 
Exam. 

BI BWALL GH ED BL 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED IHI IBL BW 

xl I I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL B'W ADM 

Commissioners 

BWADM 

Remarks: Prehearing and Hearing rescheduled. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 110018-EU-0000I-003 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Friday, February 04, 2011 4:17 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Adam Teitzman; larry Harris; Shevie Brown 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/4/20114:13:00 PM 
110018-EU 
1:\2011\110018\110018 Notice of Meeting 02-09-11.ajt.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

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

I De!!artment of Environmental Protection (1 )
I Florida Power & Light Company 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 11 d) 
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (11) 
Rutledge Law Firm (11) 

COMPANY 

CODE 


EI802 

I ADDRESS 
INEMAIL 

I 
MASTERADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
will.cox@fpl.com No 
richzamho(Qi.aol.com No 
marsha@reuphlaw.com i No 

Printed on 21712011 at II :26:23 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 975249) 


Attachments: 00869-11.pdf 


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

2/7/2011 
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Diamond Williams LJ 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:48 PM 

To: Diamond Williams me, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110018-EU-00001 iiiAdministndYeD Piltin Dc~ 
Attachments: CCS Form 11 0018-EU-00001-002.pdf DOCUMENT NOCQ2..Zlj -11 

DISTRIBUTION: _ 

Docket Number 110018-EU - Form Number 110018-EU-00001-002 

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

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative ­
03/3112011 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/07/2011 - 9:30 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

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

1128/2011 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 01128/2011 at 2:47 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Erik Sayler 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 1100 18-EU -- Joint petition for modification to detennination of need for expansion of an existing renewable energy 
electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power & 
Light Company, and for approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost recovery. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 03/3112011 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Hearing 04/07/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED I BI IBL IBW 

I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED BW ADMBI BL 

X 


Remarks: OEP PSC-II-0074-PCO-EU issued on 1/27/11. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110018-EU-0000I-002 



Marguerite McLean 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, January 28,2011 2:14 PM 

To: Marguerite Mclean 

Subject: FW: PSC-11-0074-PCO-EU 110018-EU 

FYI 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, January 281 2011 1 :24 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: PSC-11-0074-PCO-EU 110018-EU 

I agree. 

Page 1 of 1 

~~... II 90 I<g- - E. ~~...__..~.. 
FPSC. CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 


Q!!miJaistni!iYe_Parties_CODSumeJ' 

DOCUMENT NO. OO~'1-11 

DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 12:06 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: PSC-11-0074-PCO-EU 110018-EU 

I believe we should also fix the order number in the Document Details and in the description. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: FridaYI January 28, 2011 11:48 AM 
To: Adam Teitzman 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: PSC-11-0074-PCO-EU 110018-EU 

Adam, 

In regards to this Order that I had PHO suffix on it instead of PCO. Ann corrected it on the first page to 
PCO with a correction date, and her initials. I will reissue it today. Ann did call Commissioner Edgar's 
office, and spoke to Roberta what had happened. Roberta agreed that it was fine to fix it, and to be 
reissued. A Clerk's note was entered into the CMS description about it. I'll try to be more careful in the 
future. 

let me know if you have any other questions about it. 

Thank you for your understanding. 

Matilda/ClK 

113112011 




1 eLK OffIcIal Flllng**"'*11271201110:33 AM **"'*'" l ~CXJl'6~U 
c.. 

Matilda Sanders ?$C- )( -DO '7 If- eiRl- tjJ, ~() Pi XI!fP 
From: Gloria Ross /, FFf)c'c; 
Sent: Thursday, January 27,201110:33 AM ~~ pC D II I ~ I. ,
To: CLK - Orders I Notices I V &P '/ :3­
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Larry Harris; Shevie Brown fie JS~U .~ ~ ::;;::i 

~ Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted F-- r·~- - c-
C-) :PO b 
o % r11

Date and Time: 1/27/201110:30:00 AM ~.~C":l ::: NDocket Number: 110018-EU 1-:": -J f"11 
r---lFilename 1Path: 1:\2011\110018 - PBC SWA Need Petition\110018.0EP.ajt.doc fTl­ur, \ .._; .....

:::0' :PI'Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver ~~ ::£ -'n 
o -1]

U)
() 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

(i/Oria Ross 
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

IPARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

ICOMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

Alisolar Service Company david1alallsolarflorida.com Yes I 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen~ausley.com Yes i 

Ausley & McMullen jbeasley~ausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes 

! Black & Veatch rollinsmrtalbv.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.c1ark1altalgov.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Department of Environmental Protection (I) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No . 

Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes J 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL~aol.com Yes I 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill1alembarqmaiJ.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 

_ Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 
I Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 fkec.com Yes 
! Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 

Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline~publicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Com~any Bryan.Anderson~fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpJ.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith~fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 11 d) will.cox@fpl.com No 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association I bruce@flaseia.org Yes I 

! General Electric Company david I.swanson@ge.com Yes ! 

Gulf Power Company rgliving1alsouthernco.com Yes I 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko~hgslaw.com Yes 
!tron, NA Jim.Fisher(tiJitron.com Yes 
JEA knowb(a1jea.com Yes 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle~kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale. finiganla)keYJ)energy .com Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain~lcec.net Yes i 

Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof(aJbellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of HypoluXQ hypoluxo@)lypoluxo.org Yes 

! Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fselftallawfla.com Yes 
I Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john. burnett@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum!a)pgnmail. com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling~pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80I paul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com Yes 
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo1alaol.com No 
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha~reuphlaw.com No 

i Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsh~reuphlaw .com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt1alseminole-electric.com Yes 

Printed on 1/28/20 II at 2:36:37 PM 

--------_..__..._._... 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018 

! IPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY
! 

kristin.henry@sierraclub.org YesSierra Club 
ted.purser@secoenergy.com YesSumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
jhewa@taiquinelectric.com YesTalquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 
dglickd@pipeline.com YesThe Corporation for Future Resources 

Yessmarkiw@royalpalm beach. com ! Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach 
YesRYoung@yvlaw.neti Young, van Assenderp, P.A. 

Printed on 1/28/2011 at 2:36:37 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 633765) 

Attachments: 00639-11.pdf 

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




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6770 
RONALD A. BRlSE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

"uhlir~.erbir.e QInmmizzinn 
FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

January 14,2011 ~dmtnl.tratM_Pl"_ConaIIMr 
DOCUMENT NO. 1.9~Sl.K4~ n 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell 
Marsh E. Rule 
PO Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 

Re: Docket No. HOO1S-EU 

Dear Ms. Rule: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the joint petition for modification to determination of need for 
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid 
Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company, and for approval 
of associated regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost recovery., which was 
filed in this office on January 7, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 

Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office ofCommission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOl.:LEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet [-mail: contact1Ypsc.state.fl.us 

http:contact1Ypsc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com
http:1.9~Sl.K4


1 CLK Official Filing*nn*lIll12011 1 l : lS  AM 

Matilda Sanders 

"I... 

// BO / d - ~59 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, January 11,2011 11:16 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

cc: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Adam Teitzman; Larry Harris; Shevie Brown; Tom Ballinger 

Date and Time: 1/11/2011 11:11:00AM ADA1IIINISWTM 
Docket Number: 110018-ELI 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

I:\2011\110018\110018.NEW DOCKET.Ntc of Commencement.ajt.doc 

NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR DETERMINATION 
OF NEED FOR PROPOSED ELECI'RICAL POWER PLANT 

- 4  
-6- @L?JYh Ross 

Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission - - f d  
850-41 3-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ~ ~~~ ~~~~ ~~~~~~~~ ~ 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018 

I I 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME 1 CODE I ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

:.state.tl.us 
enningtonlaw.com I Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress 
- 

robert.niekum@pgnrnail.com Yes 
Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiI.com Yes 
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. ( 1  I) richzambo@,aol.com h T l n  

Rufledge Law Firm ( I  I )  marsha@reuphlaw.com 
Scminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitl@seminole-ele' 

I 2." 

I I No 
ctric.com I Yes 

1 Sierraclub krislin.henry@sierraclub.org I Yes 
:lectric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy 
Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhe 

~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~ ~ 

j 'The Corporation far Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com ryes  

.com I Yes 
:wa@talquinelectric. com 1 Yes 

Prinfedon 111112011 al2:55:16PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. I RYoung@yvlaw.net I Yes 

Printedon 1/11/2011 al2:55:16PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: 00253-1 1 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 028606) 

1/11/2011 



,........ Case Assignment and Schedu17nq Record,..-.. 	 Page 1 of 1 


Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerh 

Docket No. 110018-EU Date Docketed: 01/07/2011 Title: 	 Joint petition for modification to determination of need for 
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power 
p7ant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm 

Company: F10rida Power & Light Company 	 Beach County and F70rida Power & Light Company, and for 
approva7 of associated regu7atory accounting and purchased S07"id Waste Authority of Palm 8each 
power agreement COS]~:~LK CORRESPONDENCEa 

_AdaI....tive_Parties_CO...aer 
DOCUMENT NO. 9Qcla~~ \ , 

Official Fi7ing Date: _____ 	 Expiration: DISTRIBUTION: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA eLK EeR GCL PIF CRAD) sse 
(UO" ind"icates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 82(a) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SU8JECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Ass"iqnments FOR U D T S CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION (850) 413 6770PI4E : -

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counse1 8. 
9. 

10. 
gCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu11 Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect70n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as fol70ws: 

- Hearing 0 fficer(s) Prehearinq Officer 

Where panels are ass7gned the sen70r Comm7ss70ner is Pane7 Chairman: 

I 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I ALL I GH I ED I 8I I 8L I 8W 

I I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH -I ED T BI I 8L I 8W 

I I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



.~Case Assignment and Schedul ing Record ......... Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110018-EU Date Docketed: 01/07/2011 Title: 	 Joint petition for modification to determination of need for 
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power 
plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 	 Beach County and Florida Power & light Company, and for 
approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchasedSolid Waste Authority of Palm Beach 
power agreement cost recovery. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR Gel PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module B2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Brown, S Garl ~ Current CASR revision level 
..L.YJ:ilYf!'" B Trann 

1. Petition Filed 
2. Testimonv & Exhibits - Comoanv 
3. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel A Teitzman, l Harris 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) MBarrett, MCicchetti 11. 

P lester, S Matlock 12. 
A M SDrinaer 13. 
P StalleuD 14. 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0111312011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Previous Current 

NONE 01/07/2011 
NONE 01/07/2011 
NONE 01/31/2011 

Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

AlllGHIEDI BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH IED1 BI 1 Bl I BW 

I X I I I 
Approved: 
Date: 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
.~ ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 11001S-EU Date Docketed: 0110712011 Title: Joint petition for modification to determination of need for 
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power
plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm 

Company: Florida Power & light Company Beach County and Florida Power & light Company, and for 
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased 

power agreement cost recovery. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Tjme Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module B2(a) 

Staff A~~ignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Brown, S Garl [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
R Graves R Trann 

SAME 01/31/20111. Revised CASR Due 
SAME 02/04/20112. Testimony - Intervenor 
SAME OZ/18/20113. Testimony - Staff 
SAME 02/Z5/Z0114. Testimonv - Rebuttal 
SAME 03/18/20115. Prehearing Statements 
SAME 03/31/20116. Prehearing 
SAME 04/04/2011 

Staff Counsel A Teitzman, l Harris 
7. Discovery Actions COlI'IDlete 

SAME 04/07/2011S. Hearing 
SAME 04/11/20119. TranscriDt of Hearing Due (ExDedited) 
SAME 04/Z2/2011 

OCRs (ECR) MBarrett, MCicchetti 
10. R"i ..f" nu.. 

SAME 04/28/2011 
P lester, S Matlock 

11. Staff Recommendation 
SAME 05/10/Z011 

A M Sn"inoQr 
12. Agenda 
13. 


P Stallcun 
 14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..LCommission Panel 33 •- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff -- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0210212011 36. 

37. 
38. 


Staff Counsel 

Initials OPR 

39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman ComDletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners 
 Hrg 

Exam 


Staff 


All I GHIEDI BI I Bl I BW 

X 
 I I I I I 


- Hearlng Off'leer()s 
Commissioners 
 ADM 


GH 
 I ED I BI I Bl 
 I BW 


I X I I 
 I 


Prehearina Officer 


Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/02/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



",-.. Case Assignment and Schedul ing Record-. 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk. 

Docket No. 11001S-EU Date Docketed: 01107/2011 Title: 	 Joint petition for modification to determination of need for 
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power 
plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm 

Company: Florida Power &light Company Beach County and Florida Power &light Company, and for 
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased 

power agreement cost recovery. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR Gel PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module B2(a) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Brown, S Garl ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
R Graves B TraDD 

02/04/20111. Testimonv - Intervenor 	 I SAME 
02/18/20112. Testimonv - Staff 
02/25/20113. Testimony - Rebuttal 	 ~ 

SAME 03/01/20114. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing &Hearing 
SAME 03/18/2011S. Prehearing Statements 
SAME 04/04/20116. Discovery Actions CQq)lete 

7. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 04/06/2011 

Staff egunsel A Teitzman, L Harris 
 04/11/2011S. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 

03/31/2011 04/18/20119. Prehearing 
SAME 04 22 2011 


OCRs (ECR) MBarrett, MCicchetti 

10. Briefs Due 

04/07/201111. Hearing 04/25/2011 
P lester. A Roberts SAME 04/28/2011 
M 5Drinaer P 5tallcuD 

12. Staff Recommendation 
;/10/201113. Aaenda 

SAME 05/31/201114. Order 
15. R,.V;CM CAC;R nu,. 01131/2011 06/01/2011 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - )5. 
Date filed with CLK: 0210212011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectign 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALLIGHIEDI BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I X I I I.Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/28/2011 at 9:05 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 	 Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Erik Sayler 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 	llOOlS-EU -- Joint petition for modification to determination of need for expansion of an existing renewable energy 
electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power & 
Light Company, and for approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost recovery. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event ~ ,.. 
New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 03/3112011 04118/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Hearing 04/07/2011 04/25/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearin2 
Officers 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH I ED IBI IBL BW ADM 
I '7 I I 

Remarks: Preheating and Hearing rescheduled. 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

BWEDALL GH BI IBL 

I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) 	 CCS Form Number: 110018-EU-0000I-003 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
I""" 	 .....-, 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler, 

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
("OU indicates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK ECR 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF 
I 

(RAD) 
X 

SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Brown, S Garl ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

R Graves 8 TraDD 
1. Testimonv - Intervenor SAME 02/04/2011 
2. Testimony - Staff SAME 02/18/2011 
3. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 02/25/2011 
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 03/01/2011 
5. Prehearing Statements SAME 03/18/2011 
6. Prehearing SAME 03/31/2011 
7. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 04/04/2011 

Staff Counsel A Teitzman, l Harris 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 04/06/2011 
9. Hearing SAME 04/07/2011 

10. Tranc;rr;nf' nf He:!arina OUe:! it'e:!d) SAME 04/1112011 
OCRs (ECR) MBarrett, M Cicchetti 11. Briefs Due SAME 04/22/2011 

P lester, S Matlock 12. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/28/2011 
A Rnhp,rtc; I'll 'inrinap,r 13. Aap,nda SAME 05/1012011 
P 'ita" leun 14. Standard Order SAME 05/3112011 

15. Rl'!visl'!d CASR nul'! 01131/2011 0610112011 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. t=24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/02/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

r----.----~--~---r--_r----~ Exam 
r-~-r~~~-+~~~~~8~W-;____~____-; r-G_H__+-__~__-+__~r-BW~____~ 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 
 02/02/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01128/2011 at 2:47 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Erik Sayler 

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 1100 18-EU -- Joint petition for modification to determination of need for expansion of an existing renewable energy 
electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority ofPalm Beach County and Florida Power & 
Light Company, and for approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost recovery. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 03/31/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 1 :30 p. ­ 3:30 p. 

Hearing 04/07/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL 

Commissioners 

Hearing 
Exam. 

BW 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-II-0074-PCO-EU issued on 1127/11. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110018-EU-0000I-002 
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,--fase Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1l0018-EU Date Docketed: 0110712011 Title: Joint petition for modification to determination of need for 
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power
plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 	 Beach County and Florida Power & light Company, and for 
approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach 
power agreement cost recovery. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA elK EeR Gel PIF (RAO) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I x 

Section 2mm:'" OPR Conpletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Prggram Module B2(a) .	WARNING' THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignment~ 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Brown, S Garl Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
R Graves B Trann 

R 02/04/2011I. Testimonv - Intervenor 
02/18/20112. Testimony - Staff 

SAME 02/25/20113. Testimony - Rebuttal 
03/22/201103/01/20114. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina &Hearina 
04/04/201103/18/20115. Prehearing Statements 

03/31/2011 04/18/20116. Prehearing 
04/20/2011 

Staff Counsel A Teitzman, l Harris 
7. TranscriDt of Prehearina Due (ExDedited) 104/06/2011 

04/2011 04/20/20118. Discovery Actions Complete 
04/07/2011 04/25/20119. Hearina 

10. T ..",nc.-..in'" nf' H..", ..inn nu.. i ..... t1) 04/11/2011 04129/2011 
OCRs (ECR) MBarrett, M Cicch 05/06/2011 05/09/20ll 

P lester, A Roberts 
11. Briefs Due 

04/28/2011 06/02/2011 
M SDrintl.... P C;; ...allrun 

12. Staff Recommendation 
13. An..ntl", "/lO/20fta14. n..d.... 05/31/2011 
15. R..v;c..d CAC;;R nu.. 06/01/2011 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

120. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x.. Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/0412011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sec:tlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

AlllGHIEDI BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

- Hearlng 0 ff'lcer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I xl I I 

Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senior CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

3-\\-\\ 
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1-Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ......... 

Docket No. 110018-EU Date Docketed: 01/07/2011 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach 

Title: Joint petition for modification to determination of need for 
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power 
plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm 
Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company, and for 
approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased 
power agreement cost recovery. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA eLK EeR GeL PIF (RAD) sse 
("on indicates OPR) x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Brown, S Garl Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

R Graves B TraDD 
SAME 02/04/20111. Testimonv - Intervenor 

2. Testimony - Staff SAME 02/18/2011 
SAME 02/25/20113. Testimony - Rebuttal 
NONE 03/11120114. Issue Identification 

03/01/2011 03/22/20115. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing &Hearing 
6. Prehearing Statements 03/18/2011 04/04/2011 
7. Prehearing 03/31/2011 04/18/2011 


Staff Counsel A Teitzman L Harris 
 04/06/2011 04/20/20118. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 
04/04/2011 04/20/20119. Discoverv Actions Complete 

10. Hll!ar;na 04/0712011 04/2512011 
11. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) 04/11/2011 04/29/2011 

P Lester, A Roberts 
OCRs (ECR) MBarrett, MCicchetti 

05/06/2011 05/09/2011 
M SDrinaer P C\'tallcun 

12. Briefs Due 
13. C\'taf'f' ui'lt'ion 0412812011 06/0212011 
14. Aa@nda 05/1012011 ~1412011 
15. S'tandard Ord@r 05/31/2011 ,12812011 
16. Rll!vi§ll!d CASR DUll! 06/01/2011 07105/2011 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Convnission ....!... Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: Ol/04/2Q11 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
140. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 fflcer(s) Prehearing Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Convnissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I X I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senlor Convnlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Convnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Convnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 03/10/2011 at 11:49 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Brise 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Larry Harris Commissioner Balbis 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Brown 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 110018-EU -- Joint petition for modification to determination of need for expansion of an existing renewable energy 
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

Issue Identification 

Former Date New Date 

03/1112011 

Location / Room 

Tallahassee 1G-362 

Time 

10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 
i 

I 

i 
i 

II II 
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

i ALL 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

GH ED BI IBL IBW 

I I 

Staff Commissioners 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissionern IIOfficer 

. GH I ED IBI IBL IBWIADM 

Ixi I I I i 

Remarks: Issue ID Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110018-EV-00002-001 




